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Legislative File No:  2010-0292 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Scott Cope    Director Building Department 

                         Robert White  Supervisor  Building Department 

 

DATE: July 20, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Schedule of Civil fines, Section 66-37(c)  

 

 

REQUEST: 

Staff is requesting that the listed section of the Schedule of Civil fines be amended to reflect changes in 

fines, to delete ordinance sections that have been recently repealed, and add sections of ordinances that 

have been recently enacted. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Staff and the City Attorney have determined needed updates to the Schedule of Civil fines.  Section 18-

533, and section 106-124&125 have been repealed.  These ordinances have been relocated to the Property 

Maintenance Code.  The Property Maintenance ordinance, and the Sidewalk ordinance pertaining to snow 

removal, will be added in the schedule.  Staff is recommending that the “First Repeat Violations” that are 

currently listed at $90.00, be amended to $150.00, to make the column of fines consistent. The 

amendment was presented and approved for first reading at the July 19, 2010 regular meeting of City 

Council.  The amendment is now presented for second reading at the July 26, 2010 regular City Council 

meeting 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that City Council approve for second reading the amendment to the Schedule of Civil 

fines. 
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